UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-CI46
AY 2018-2019

TO: DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS, AND
HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: REVISED SCHEDULES FOR BACCALAUREATE CELEBRATION 2019

DATE: 23 MAY 2019

We announce the following revised schedules for the Baccalaureate Mass 2019 on Friday,
24 May 2019 at the UST Grandstand and Athletic Field:

2:00 PM assembly of graduating students at their respective buildings
2:30 PM start of livestream via www.facebook.com/UST1611official/
by Communications Bureau
3:00 PM mobilization of graduating students to the UST Athletic Field
(c/o OSA)
4:00 PM Pre-Mass Programme
4:30 PM Mass

Attached is a copy of Baccalaureate Mass 2019 route with seat assignments at the UST
Football Field, for reference of the academic units.

In anticipation of possible downpour, candidates for graduation are required to bring their
respective rain gears (raincoat, umbrella, slippers etc.).

Let us all pray for a good weather for the success of the Baccalaureate Celebration.

Thank you.

[

FR. JEJUS M. MIRA KA, JR., O.P.
Secretaty-General
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BACCALAUREATE MASS 2019
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